



GOJO Industries, Inc.
One GOJO Plaza, Suite 500
Tel: 330-255-6000 Fax: 330-255-8119
info@gojo.com
Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 991, Akron, Ohio 44309-0991
This letter was sent electronically

DATE: 11/17/2015

SUBJECT: Class 2 Change for LTX Limited Module - FCC ID: O76-T4SG0910A

Dear Timco,

This letter is in support of request for a class 2 change for the limited modular approval to the subject equipment with FCC ID: O76-T4SG0910A. This class 2 change for this existing Limited Module is already approved for use in Gojo Industries, Inc. touch-free Dispenser types LTX-7 and LTX-12 – both referred to as Host LTX Dispenser in this and other documents.

The class 2 change is requested because a layout change was recently made to the Limited Module transmitter's Printed Circuit Board (PCB) which eliminated the antenna switch and the second antenna (ANT2).

No changes were made to the Host LTX Dispenser but due to change in the transmitter PCB a retest to the FCC 15.249 requirements was performed and a subsequent test report has been submitted with this filing. Only photos of the changes to the transmitter PCB have been supplied with this submission. There are no confidentiality requirements for this class 2 change but the confidentiality letter from the previous module approval submission where schematics and block diagrams were submitted should remain in effect.

Stay well,

Aaron Reynolds
New Systems Development Sr. Manager

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read "Aaron Reynolds", written in a cursive style.